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\Veeks in either publication required would be fatal, and I am therefore compelled 
t9 advise you that these bonds have not been advertised for sale and sold as re­
quired by statute, and on account of this failure I am of th~ opinion that you should 
not purchase said bonds. 

Respectfully, 
c. c. CRABBE, 

A ttonzey General. 

2079. 

DISAPPROVAL, BONDS OF VILLAGE OF ST. CLAIRSVILLE, BELM;ONT 
COUNTY, $8,481.92. 

CoLUMBUS, 0Hro, December 15, 1924. 

Retirement Board, State Teachers' Retirement System, Columbus, Ohio. 

Re: Bonds of Village of St. Clairsville, Belmont County, $8,481.92. 

Gentlemen: 

I have examined the transcript submitted in connection with the foregoing issue 
of bonds and find that publication of notice of the sale of these bonds has been made 
in the Belmont Chronicle for the specified period of time as required by law, but the 
publication in the St. Clairsville Gazette had its first publication on October 2, 1924, 
and the publication gave t;JOtice of the sale of the. bonds on October 24, 15)24. 

Section 3924 G. C., provides in part as follows: 

"Sales of bonds other than to the truestees of the sinking fund of the city 
or to the board of commissioners of the sinking fund of the city school dis­
trict as herein authorized, by any municipal corporation, shall be to the high­
est and. best bidder, after publishing notice thereof for ,four consecutive weeks 
in two newspapers printed and of general circulation in the county. where 
such municipal .corporation is situated, * . * *." 

In view of the decision of the Supreme Court in the case of State vs. Kuhner 
and King, 107 0. S., page 406, the provisions of Section 3924 G. C. are construed as 
mandatory; and any failure in compliance, that is, failur.e to publish for four full 
weeks in either publication required would be fatal, a~d I am therefore .compelled 
to advise you that these bonds have not been advertised for sale and sold as re­
quired by statute, and on account of this· failure I am of the opinion that you should 
not· purchase said bonds. 

Respectfully, · 
c. c CRABBE, 

Attorney General. 


